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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Determination 15-31975-DTR

Leslie please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: kara.gagnon@braveminds.org [mailto:kara.gagnon@braveminds.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 7:28 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Re: Determination 15-31975-DTR 
 
I have not yet pursued this process at all, but at some point down the road Im hoping to partner with the VA and State 
to support this population of patients. I honestly don't know when I will be able to get that initiated. There are many 
other priorities at this time. 
 
Thank you Mr. Hansted. 
 
With much gratitude, 
Kara 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 5, 2015, at 7:16 AM, Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Thank you Dr. Gagnon. Do you intend to enter into contracts with the state or Department of Veterans 
Affairs?  If so, has that process been started? 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
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Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take 
action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this 
message. 
  

From: kara.gagnon@braveminds.org [mailto:kara.gagnon@braveminds.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 7:10 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Re: Determination 15-31975-DTR 
  
Dear Mr. Hand red: 
  
Thank you for your speedy request of follow up information, this is much appreciated! 
  
We do not yet have contracts with the state or Department of Veterans Affairs. The licensing we would 
like to pursue is outpatient mental heath related: psychology; social work; psychiatry. We will be 
offering holistic health measures also: yoga; reiki etc 
  
I hope this is of help, my cell: (860) 575‐5489. If I have not answered you sufficiently. 
  
With Much a Gratitude, 
Kara 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 4, 2015, at 3:04 PM, Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Gagnon, 
  
I am in receipt of your determination request with respect to Peace of Mind Brain Injury 
Services, Inc.  Please let me know what license you will be requesting from the State of 
Connecticut Department of Public Health.  Also, do you have a contract with or certified 
to provide a service for a state agency? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and 
confidential use of the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this 
message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive 
attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message. 
  






